
 

 

 
TO:   Mayor and City Council of the City of Dacula 

 

FROM:  Brittni Nix, City Administrator 

 

DATE:  February 27, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Contract with At Your Service Restoration & Renovation, LLC  

__________________________________________________________________  

 

On December 25, 2022, a water pipe burst inflicting catastrophic water damage to 

approximately half of City Hall. A claim with Travelers Property Casualty 

Company of America (Travelers) has been opened regarding the water damage 

(Claim Number: FQG5567001H).   

 

At Your Service Restoration and Renovation, LLC (AYS) submitted a contract for 

the City’s consideration to complete the rebuild for City Hall based on the property 

estimate provided by Travelers. The property estimate provided is not all-inclusive. 

Comments and questions concerning amendments to the property estimate have 

been submitted to Travelers by City staff and AYS.  

 

Staff requests the Mayor and City Council approve and authorize the City 

Administrator to execute the contract with At Your Service Restoration and 

Renovation, LLC to rebuild the portion of City Hall affected by water damage.    

 

 


